

Dr Bima Arya Sugiarto

Curriculum Vitae



Place and Date of Birth : Bogor 17 December 1972

Current Occupation : Lecturer and researcher, Department of International Relations, Paramadina University Jakarta.

Lecturer, Paramadina Graduate Schools of Communication.

Founder and Commissioner of Charta Politika Indonesia, Indonesia's leading political consultant

Mayor of Bogor City

Office Address & Telephone : Bogor City Hall.

: T +62 251 8321000

F +62 251 8321000

Home Address & Telephone : Jl. Pajajaran no. 42

: H 62-251-8324000

M 081510700000

Email : bimasugiarto@gmail.com



Education

Degree	Field of Study	University	Year Completed	Thesis
Bachelor of Arts	International Relations	Parahyangan University, Bandung	1996	Indonesian Foreign Policy towards the Settlement of Disputes in South China Sea
Master of Arts	Development Studies	Monash University, Melbourne	1998	The 1998 Student Movement in Indonesia
Doctor of Philosophy	Political Science & International Relations	The Australian National University, Canberra	2006	Beyond Formal Politics: Party Factionalism, Leadership & Democratization in Post Authoritarian Indonesia



Work Experience

- 1998-2001 Lecturer and Researcher at the Department of International Relations Department, Parahyangan University Bandung.
- 1998-2001 Researcher at PACIS (Parahyangan Center for International Studies).
- 2001 - Lecturer and Researcher at Department of International Relations Paramadina University Jakarta.
- 2001-2002 Chief Editor, Jurnal Paramadina University.
- 2001-2002 Asistant to Deputy Rector for Student Affairs, Paramadina University.
- 2001 Associate Researcher CPPS Paramadina (Center for Presidential and Parliamentary Studies)
- 2004 Research Fellow at Centre for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS) Jakarta.

- 2004-2006 Research Assistant, Department of Political and Social Change, The Research School for Pacific and Asian Studies, The Australian National University.
- 2007 Visiting Fellow at Department of Social and Political Change, Australian National University .
- 2006-2010 Executive Director the Lead Institute, Universitas Paramadina.
- 2007 Consultant, Partnership for Governance Reform (Kemitraan)
- 2008-2010 Executive Director of Charta Politika Indonesia
- 2009-2010 Chief Editor, Rakyat Merdeka, political magazine.
- 2014 – Present Mayor of Bogor City



Organizational Experience

- 1992-1993 Vice President, The Association of International Relations Student, Parahyangan University Bandung
- 1993 Chairman of Student Senate, Faculty of Social and Political Science, Parahyangan University
- 1998, founder, The National Mandate Party
- 2002-2004 President of Indonesian Student Association (PPI) of Australia
- 2010-Present - Chairman of Political Communication, The National Mandate Party
- 2011-Present - Chairman of Paguyuban Bogor



International Visit

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2008 | : International election observer, Pakistan Election, Islamabad, Karachi |
| 2009 | : Workshop: Indonesian Future Leaders, Nanyang Technology University, Singapore |
| 2008 | : Workshop: Indonesian young leaders, Tokyo Japan. |
| 2012 | : Workshop: Political Party Leadership Programme, Centre for Democratic Institute, Australian National University. |
| 2013 | : American Council for Young Political Leaders, Washington. |



Media

- 2008 : Host and anchor: "Dialog Aktual" TVRI
2009 : Host and anchor: "Obrolan Politik" Jak TV
2008-2009 : Frequent Commentator: political parody "Democracy" Metro TV
2008 : Head of Judges: "The Next Leaders" Metro TV
2009 : Official Commentator of Legislative and Presidential Election, TV One.



Book

- "Anti Partai" published by Gramata 2010
"Titik Balik Bima Arya" published by Ruas 2013



Award

- 2009 : Award for succesfull youth motivator from "Save our Election Institute" Bogor
2010 : Australian Alumni Award for Sustainable Economic and Social Development in Indonesia.